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Mastercreation TFS

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: 02 May 2024 19:02
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Pravin Takle
Subject: Change of supplier name
Attachments: VendorRegistrationDetails3879b345-49b0-498a-ac81-f320d828b64f.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Onkar, 
 
As discussed, Please find the attached new vendor registered detail and request  you to change the name of supplier name with CINESOUND instead of 
BIRENDER SINGH. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Harish 


